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R. C. &4nderson
PRAOSUCIION MaNAGER, HOBBS AREA

District Supervisor .
Energy and Minerals Department
0il Conservation Division
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Dear Sir:

This is to advise that we will conduct a packer leakage test on our

Z/,/,,, /3 Fed Qs #1

starting at 9/3’?‘ = 70??1?{ . Both zones will be shut in at
that time. _ﬁ@ /(1/ D):zz/) _zone will be opened up for a 24 -
"hour production test commenc:.ng at ? X A /,;J A8~ ’ .

It will be shut in again at ﬁcrb /47"7 7 ﬂ 2 s~ for a 24-hour build-up.

zone will be opened up for a 24- hour produc-

The Shreow @W/)

tion test commencing at )/, CZ'QE { .

Representatives of the Energy and Minerals Department, 0il Conservation

Division and representatives of all offset operators are invited to witness the

above test at their discretiom.

Yours very truiy,

ZCW

C. ANDERSON
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